MINUTES OF THE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT BOARD

DATE: July 12, 2019

BOARD PRESENT: Rick Braun, Mary Gibson Scott and Jerry Blann were present in the Airport
Board Room. John Eastman and Bob McLaurin were present via conference call which was
audible in the Airport Board Room.

OTHERS PRESENT: Michael Nash, Grand Teton National Park; Jonathan Schechter, Town of
Jackson; Kari Cooper, JH AIR; Tim O’'Donoghue, Riverwind Foundation; Stuart Schiff, Jviation;
Mike Koshmrl, Jackson Hole News and Guide; Jeremy Mayo, Hertz; Jessica Jaubert, Three
Elephant Public Relations; Keaton Brown, Jackson Hole Aviation; Thomas Kirsten, Jorgensen;
Russell Schmitt, RS Turbine; Jim Elwood, Dustin Havel, Michelle Anderson, Aimee Crook, Tony
Cross, Anna Valsing, Megan Jenkins, Paul Walters, Robin Usher, Esther Borja, Kaitlin Perkins,
Brian Zayas-Santiago, Randy Davis, Natasha Stevens, Jacob Hiller, Andrew Wells, Phyl Koch,
Jackson Hole Airport.

CALL TO ORDER: Braun called the meeting of the Jackson Hole Airport Board to order at 9:00
am on Friday, July 12, 2019.

I. EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH: Elwood recognized the Operations Team as July’s employees
of the month.

Il. COMMUNITY OUTREACH: Jenkins stated Elwood represented the Airport at the
Sustainability Series hosted by Yellowstone-Teton Clean Cities and Energy Conservation Works
on June 27™. She said the Airport participated in the 4" of July parade.

lll. COMMENTS FROM — NATIONAL PARK SERVICE, TOWN OF JACKSON, TETON
COUNTY AND THE PUBLIC: Nash gave an update on Pavement Preservation Project.
Schechter gave an update on SPET discussions between the Town and the County.

IV. BEST CERTIFICATION: Tim O’Donoghue, Executive Director of Riverwind Foundation gave
a presentation on the Best Emerald Sustainability Tier (BEST) Certification of the Reduce,
Reuse and Recycle Business Leaders Program. He said the Airport received the BEST
certification on July 5. He said the Airport is becoming known as more than just a place to get
a ride from A to B, there’s an influence we’re having. He said what’s not recognized is the
Airport is a mass transit provider, that the Airport is part of the solution to the traffic problem.
Blann asked if there is an annual review. O’'Donoghue said the Airport will get recertified in three
years. Gibson Scott stated an opportunity in the future is electric vehicle charging stations and
encouraging rental car partners to promote hybrid rental cars. Elwood said the environmental
initiatives being taken by the Airport are a journey, not a destination.

V. RRC DESTIMETRICS SURVEY DATA UPDATE: Kari Cooper, Executive Director of JH AIR
gave a presentation on JH AIR, 2019 winter air service and RRC Destimetrics survey data for
passengers of the Airport. Gibson Scott asked for more information on the state of residence
and country of origin for completed passenger surveys. She said it would be great information to
share with the Park. Cooper said the Park also uses Destimetrics company, so there is full
transparency. McLaurin asked if there is a breakdown in survey data comparing locals and
visitors. Cooper said an online survey was recently launched at the Airport that will give more
information on locals versus visitors. Blann said the model that JH AIR uses is unique, that the



Airport does not promote flights and JH AIR only supports about 20% of winter flights. He said
coordination with JH AIR and Elwood with the flight schedules and impact has really helped.

VI. UPDATES & DISCUSSION: Blann spoke for the conceptual focus group and announced the
Airport’s Stormwater Filtration Ribbon Cutting on September 3™ at 2:00 pm.

GibsonScott stated the concessions & contracts focus group reviewed the airline amendments
and non-signatory rates resolution and recommends moving forward.

Braun said the GA/FBO focus group reviewed Jackson Hole Aviation’s proposed rate increase
and supports moving forward.

Gibson Scott said the GTNP/environmental focus group appreciates the work that was
completed to achieve the BEST certification. She acknowledged Paul Walters, Dustin Havel and
Meg Jenkins for their fantastic work.

Eastman spoke for the transportation focus group stating the parking lot access control system
transition has gone smoothly. He said customer feedback has been very positive.

Gibson Scott said the HR/health focus group has reviewed the Volunteer Time Off Policy and
think it's a great employee program and supports the Airport’s goal of being Employer of
Choice. She said the Airport continues to look for candidates for Transportation Security Officer
positions. She congratulated Steve Jeppson on successfully completing his ACE Security
Operations certification through the American Association of Airport Executives.

VII. ACTIVITIES REPORTS REVIEW: Elwood said Average Daily Departures for the quarter
ending June 30, 2019 were 3.09 and annually were 3.87. He said both values are well below the
limits established in the Noise Abatement Plan. He said June 2019 passenger enplanements
increased 30% over June 2018. He said year to date, passenger enplanements have increased
23% over 2018.

VIIl. ACTION ITEMS:

A. Consent Agenda:

A1. Approval of the Minutes — June 21, 2019

A2. Airline Amendments

A3. Board Retreat Facilitation

Gibson Scott made a motion to approve consent agenda items A1-A3. Blann seconded the
motion, which passed unanimously.

B. Rates Review: Blann made a motion to approve Jackson Hole Aviation’s proposed rate
increase to $7.73/gallon for Jet A fuel. Gibson Scott seconded the motion, which passed
unanimously.

C. Financial Reports: Anderson stated for the close of the fiscal year, income across the three
enterprise centers was 5% better than budget and expenses were 1% over budget. She said
June income in the Airport Operations enterprise center was 10% above budget, Security
Operations was 2% above budget and Fuel Farm was 2% above budget. She said June
expenses in the Airport Operations enterprise center were 25% below budget, Security
Operations was even with the budget and Fuel Farm was 6% above budget. Gibson Scott made



a motion to accept the financial reports for June 2019. Eastman seconded the motion, which
passed unanimously.

D. Payment of the Bills: Eastman made a motion to approve the checks as presented on the
check register list dated July 12, 2019. Gibson Scott seconded the motion, which passed
unanimously. ‘

E. Resolution 2019-06 — Non-Signatory Rates: Elwood said this Resolution establishes non-
signatory rates as additionally approved rates in the Board’s Rates and Charges list. He said the
proposed non-signatory rate is 1.3x the currently approved rate for landing fees and terminal
rents and is commensurate with the industry standard. Gibson Scott made a motion to adopt
Resolution 2019-086, in the form presented, establishing non-signatory rates for aircraft
operators. Blann seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

F. AIP 3-56-0014-060-2019 — Rehabilitate Access Road (Phase ll): Elwood stated the FAA
recently issues AIP Grant Agreement 3-56-0014-060-2019 for the Access Road Rehabilitation
Project. He said this is the second of three grants for this project and is in the amount of
$2,556,642. He said total project cost is approximately $9,700,000 and the anticipated airport
share is $1,200,000. Gibson Scott made a motion to accept AIP Grant 3-56-0014-060-2019 for
Rehabilitate Access Road (Phase Il) project in the amount of $2,556,642, in the form presented.
Blann seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. Blann made a motion to adopt
Resolution 2019-07, in the form presented, accepting Grant Agreement 3-56-0014-060-2019
with the Federal Aviation Administration. Gibson Scott seconded the motion, which passed
unanimously.

G. Volunteer Time-Off Policy: Cross proposed a new employee benefit and associated policy
to provide full-time Airport employees 16 hours of paid time to perform volunteer work. He said
the policy defines volunteer time off, establishes eligibility and states guidelines for approval. He
said this policy supports the Airport’s goal to be the employer of choice. Eastman asked if the
Airport will identify an organization or two for employees who don’t know where to volunteer.
Cross said he’d like the employees to be able to pick the organization but may put together a list
of non-profits. Blann asked if any local employers have a similar policy. Cross said he was not
aware of other local employers with a similar policy. Gibson Scott made a motion to approve the
Volunteer Time-Off Policy, in the form presented. Blann seconded the motion, which passed
unanimously.

IX. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS: Havel gave a construction update. Blann asked when the
permanent fencing will be placed in the parking lot. Havel said it is in the Capital Improvement
Plan for 2021. Crook gave a security update. Elwood said the Airport will host a Chamber of
Commerce Mixer on November 7%,

X. BOARD COMMENTS: Eastman commended JHAIR for capturing the experience of
passengers. He said this information is very important.

Blann acknowledged Elwood.

Gibson Scott thanked the Operations Team for the PART 139 inspection without discrepancies.
She said the bear spray kiosk looks good and is in a great location.

Braun said execution from staff has been remarkable.



XI. ADJOURN: Blann made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:30 am on Friday, July 12,
2019. Eastman seconded the motion and the meeting was adjourned.

-7 ’"/ /

L ol ———

Rick Braun, President Bob McLaurin, Secretary













| have reviewed the voucher list for the period July 6 - Aug 15 and recommend approval.

| did have a question/clarification on the Employees of the Month amount of $5200 - looks like we cut 10
checks during this period.....

Thanks,

John

tma
)

.0406 | john@teton.com

From: Michelle Anderson <Michelle.Anderson@jhairport.org>

Date: Monday, August 19, 2019 at 6:41 PM

To: "'rickbraunl@comcast.net" <rickbraunl@comcast.net>, Mary Scott <mgibscott@gmail.com>, John
Eastman <john@teton.com>, Bob McLaurin <rmclaurin99@gmail.com>, Jerry Blann <jerry.blann@gmail.com>
Cc: Jim Elwood <Jim.Elwood@jhairport.org>

Subject: Voucher List

All,

Please find attached the check list for approval at the Board meeting on Wednesday August 21. Feel free to let me know
if you have any questions or concerns.

Michelle



Michelle Anderson

From: Michelle Anderson

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 12:35 PM
To: John Eastman

Subject: RE: Voucher List

Good question John. We do $250 per person so we had 21 people last month. It was recognition for the operations
staff as listed below:

ENIPLOYEES OF THE NM(

OPERATIONS STAFF

= Andrew Wells

= Paul Walters

= Randy Knepper
= Ron Campbell
= Chance Grimmett
= Peter Tan

= Phyl Koch

= Alton George

= Steve Jeppson
= Randy Davis

= Steve Kerley

From: John Eastman <john@teton.com>
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 12:27 PM

= Kody Jeppson

= Brian Zayas Santi:
= Ray Lilley

= Phillip Adams

= Derek Hadfield

= John Simms

= Jason Stewart

= Jacob Hiller

= Wayne Steinert

= Dustin Havel

To: Michelle Anderson <Michelle.Anderson@jhairport.org>; 'rickbraun1@comcast.net' <rickbraunl@comcast.net>;
'mgibscott@gmail.com' <mgibscott@gmail.com>; Bob McLaurin <rmclaurin99@gmail.com>; Jerry Blann

<jerry.blann@gmail.com>

Cc: Jim Elwood <Jim.Elwood@jhairport.org>

Subject: Re: Voucher List

Michelle,



